
Becky McWilliam

From: ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of OAHU <ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Becky McWilliam
Subject: PRESS RELEASE - Day at the Statehouse 2018

Categories: OAHU

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Jackie Symons 
330-273-5756
jackie@ohioahu.org

Cleveland (February  27, 2018) - The Ohio Association of Health Underwriters is pleased to announce their 
Annual Day at the Statehouse event 2018! 

OAHU Annual Day at the Statehouse  
Tuesday, April 24, 2018  

Sheraton Columbus Hotel at Capitol Square  
75 East State Street  

Columbus OH   43215  
(614) 365-4500

When making hotel reservations, call 800-325-3535 and mention Ohio 
Association of Health Underwriters to receive the discounted room rate of $149. 

Deadline to receive rate is 5 PM on April 2nd. 

Pending 3 CE Credits 
Agenda to be announced  

Cost: 
Members - $50.00 

Capitol Club Member - $25.00  
(Must have contributed at least $300 in the past 12 months 

or currently contributing $25/month via credit card/bank draft to OAHUPAC) 
Non - OAHU Member - $75.00 



For more information on the event, click the following 
link:  https://ohahu.memberclicks.net/day-at-the-statehouse 

For registration, click the following link:  https://ohahu.memberclicks.net/day-at-
the-statehouse-registration-form#/  

### 

The Ohio Association of Health Underwriters (OAHU) is a trade association representing 
agents, brokers and other professionals concerned with health insurance. The association 

works for reform to provide an improved, accessible and affordable health insurance system 
for all Ohio consumers. In addition, OAHU supports its five local associations in promoting 

free-market delivery of health care insurance and the value of the professional agent. 
OAHU’s management team is J&M Business Solutions, LLC, a woman owned business 

established in 1994. 

OAHU’s management team is J&M Business Solutions, LLC, a woman owned business established in 1994. 


